
BARTRAM PARK 
 Community Development District 

 
October 28, 2020 

 



Bartram Park 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
 
October 21, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bartram Park Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bartram Park Community Development District Board of Supervisors will be held 
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. via ZOOM. Following is the advance agenda 
for this meeting:  

Regular Meeting 
 
  I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Affidavits of Publication 
 IV. Minutes 

A. Approval of Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Meeting 
B. Acceptance of Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting 

 V. Update Regarding Racetrack Road Improvements Project 
 VI. Ratification of Grant Easement and Agreement with JEA Regarding  
  Relocation of Transmission Line 
 VII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter for FY20 with Grau & Associates 
 VIII. Other Business 
 IX. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
B. Engineer  
C. Manager  

 X. Audience Comments 
 XI.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 XII. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending September 30, 2020 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
C. Approval of Check Register 
D. Ratification of TIFF Funding Request No. 3 & 4 

 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 27, 2021 @ 11:00 a.m. at the Office 
of England, Thims & Miller located at 14775 Old St. Augustine Road, 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 

 XIV. Adjournment 



 2 

 
The fourth order of business is the approval of July 22, 2020 meeting minutes & the July 
22, 2020 audit committee minuets. A copy of the minutes are enclosed for your review.   
 
The fifth order of business is an update regarding Racetrack Road improvements project.  
 
The sixth order of business is the ratification of grant easement and agreement with JEA 
regarding relocation of transmission line. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your 
review. 
 
The seventh order of business is the ratification of audit engagement letter for FY20 with 
Grau & Associates. A copy of the letter is enclosed for your review. 
 
Listed under financial reports is the balance sheet and statement of revenues & 
expenditures, assessment receipt schedules, check register, and funding requests for your 
review.  
 
We look forward to seeing you at the special meeting. In the meantime, if you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
 
James Oliver   Cc:  Wes Haber 
District Manager   Matt Maggiore 
    Darrin Mossing 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 

Wednesday Zoom 
October 28, 2020 Meeting ID: 982 1138 3736 
11:00 a.m. Passcode: 838755 
 bartramparkcdd.com 
 Zoom Call In # 1-301-715-8592 
 

Regular Meeting 
 
  I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Affidavits of Publication 
 
 IV. Minutes 

A. Approval of Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Meeting 
 

B. Acceptance of Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 V. Update Regarding Racetrack Road Improvements Project 
 
 VI. Ratification of Grant Easement and Agreement with JEA Regarding  
  Relocation of Transmission Line 
 
 VII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter for FY20 with Grau & Associates 
 
 VIII. Other Business 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 

B. Engineer  
 

C. Manager  
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 



A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending September 30, 2020 
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 

D. Ratification of TIFF Funding Request No. 3 & 4 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 27, 2021 @ 11:00 a.m. at the Office 

of England, Thims & Miller located at 14775 Old St. Augustine Road, 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 

 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Park Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, July 22, 2020 at 11:05 a.m. via Zoom 

Teleconference. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 James Griffith Vice Chairman 
 Joan Nero Supervisor 
 Patricia Evert Supervisor  
 Don Smith Supervisor 
   
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel  
 Matt Maggiore District Engineer 
 Art Lancaster Eastland Development Group 
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver stated the meeting was already called to order and that the Audit Committee 

meeting was held prior to the regular Board meeting.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 A resident noted that he was attending the meeting via Zoom but had no comments at this 

time.  

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

 Mr. Oliver stated that multiple public hearings were being held today, and they had been 

noticed in The Daily Record on June 21st and June 22nd. The Budget Hearing was advertised in 

The Daily Record on June 22nd and June 29th. This item required no action by the Board.  

  
 
 
 



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Minutes 
A. Approval of Minutes of the April 22, 2020 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the April 22, 2020 meeting minutes and asked for any comments, 

corrections, or changes to the minutes. The Board had no changes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the April 22, 2020 Meeting, were approved. 

 
B. Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 22, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to accept the Minutes of the April 22, 2020 Audit 

Committee Meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the April 22, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting 
were accepted. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Easement and Agreement 
with JEA Regarding Relocation of 
Transmission Line  

 *This item was taken out of order. 

 Mr. Oliver stated they would move to item eight and Mr. Lancaster and Mr. Haber would 

update the Board on this matter. Mr. Lancaster stated that part of the negotiations has involved 

JEA and they were currently running a new transmission line. This is an active project and there 

are poles along US1. They are large power poles and include a main transmission line. They run 

down US1, turn on Racetrack Road, and run the full length of Racetrack Road. JEA is aware of 

the widening project and the transmission line project and Mr. Lancaster had raised concerns of 

the timing and costs of the relocation of those lines.  

 Mr. Lancaster stated that JEA had approached them looking for an easement within the 

first thirty feet of their property line. Mr. Lancaster explained to them that was actually owned by 

the CDD. Mr. Lancaster stated that he told JEA he was not sure the CDD would be willing to 

grant an easement if the Board knew at some point in time it would come back on whoever built 

the road and carry the cost. Mr. Lancaster pointed out the easement for the Board, and noted that 

Wes Haber had reviewed it. It is what they finalized in negotiations with JEA. Mr. Lancaster 

noted that if they needed to put in transmission lines today, they would grant them an easement 



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

3 

until the road is widened. At that time a performance clause would be added to the Easement 

Agreement that it would be on JEA to come out and move the poles at their costs. The exhibit 

shows both the current design alignment and the future design alignment of where the poles 

would be moved to. This would include 7 poles and put $1,500,000 back on JEA to perform at 

some future point in time.  

 Mr. Haber reviewed the legal aspect of the project. He added this issue is coming before 

the Board  because the CDD owns the right of way. The CDD acquired the right of way in the 

early days of establishment because the widening of Racetrack Road was part of the overall 

improvement plan for the CDD. The CDD is playing a role now because JEA is looking to 

construct transmission lines and those lines need to go on the CDD property. Legally, they need 

the CDD’s authorization to do that. With respect to the road widening project that may happen in 

the future, those lines would need to be moved to accommodate the road widening, so the CDD 

is stating to JEA they would grant the easement but when the road is widened JEA will foot the 

bill for moving the transmission lines to accommodate the widening of the road. The two 

documents that were circulated include the easement which grants the authority to put the 

transmission lines on the property and specifies that JEA will pay for the relocation. The second 

document is the Relocation Agreement, which specifies the terms and conditions under which 

JEA will be obligated to relocate the transmission lines if that road gets widened. This does not 

obligate the CDD in anyway as it relates to spending any money.  

 Ms. Evert stated she did not recall reading any end date that this must be completed by if 

they were to postpone. Mr. Haber noted that this is a condition of the easement and as long as 

that easement remains the terms of that easement would apply, meaning that they would have the 

obligation to relocate the poles if the road gets widened.  

 Mr. Griffith asked about the poles going in on Racetrack Road and if a crash knocks one 

down on the CDD property, if the CDD is liable in anyway. Mr. Haber clarified that it was the 

CDD’s property and JEA’s easement on the CDD’s property. He stated if there was an accident 

and were looking to sue, most likely JEA and the CDD would be named in a lawsuit just by 

virtue of JEA’s ownership of the poles, and the CDD for granting the right to put in the poles. He 

stated, typically in such cases, the CDD has a pretty strong case that the fault or cause of the 

accident was reckless driving not the poles. He added that the CDD had sovereign immunity and 

liability insurance. Mr. Haber added, however, that the poles on CDD property do expose the 



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

4 

CDD to some risks. Mr. Griffith added that the poles seemed to closer to the road than the 

current telephone poles or powerlines that are further out. Mr. Haber referred to Matt Maggiore, 

the Engineer, abouts his thoughts on the guidelines or ordinances as to how JEA installed those 

poles and the distance from the road.  

 Mr. Maggiore stated that generally JEA would be placing poles outside of what is known 

as the Roadway clear zone. Mr. Griffith added he just wanted to make sure we were not setting 

themselves up for getting sued.  

 Mr. Lancaster stated that the other option is what they did to the parcels next door. They 

will just take the easement. They will leave the land and take the easement. So the reality is 

they’re going to put the easement there one way or the other. But if they said no, then they 

wouldn’t get the benefit of the powerline relocation cost. Mr. Lancaster stated this was much 

more advantageous for the Board to be able to get something out of it.  

 Mr. Oliver asked if they were in a position to consider a motion. Mr. Haber stated that 

there still may be input from JEA on the documents. Mr. Haber noted the JEA relocation 

agreement has language that states the District shall not have any obligation to issue bonds or 

levy assessments. That is to make clear that this is not intended to be a financial obligation for 

the CDD. He stated that they do not anticipate any pushback from JEA on that language. It 

would make sense to have a motion to approve both documents in substantial form. Mr. Haber 

suggested delegating the Chairman, or another Board member, authority for final review and 

execution.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Evert, seconded by Mr. Griffith, with all in 
favor, the Easement and Agreement with JEA Regarding 
Relocation of Transmission Lines, Authorization for the Chairman 
to Review and Execute the Agreement, was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Hearing 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
 Mr. Oliver gave an overview of the Budget. Mr. Oliver stated the budget is a no change 

budget, assessments will stay the same for the general fund which is $33.75 per unit on an annual 

basis. The only change would be the annual audit, which was budgeted at $4,000 and based on 



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

5 

the proposal from Grau that would change to $3,400. Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to open the 

Budget Public Hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved.  

 
 Mr. Oliver asked if the only member of the public attending had questions. There were no 

comments or questions. Mr. Oliver then asked for a motion to close the Public Hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved.  

  

 Mr. Haber stated the first Resolution was the Budget Adoption Resolution. If there were 

no questions or concerns on the budget as a Board then Resolution 2020-08 would be formal 

action adopting the budget. The approved budget would be posted on the website.   

  

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2020-08 Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021, was approved.  

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-09, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll 

  Mr. Haber stated Resolution is 2020-09 is the Assessment Resolution and it does two 

things. It certifies debt assessments for collection, as there are outstanding bonds. Those 

assessments are levied for the term of the bonds, and this certifies that those assessments should 

go to Duval County to be collected on the tax roll. It also levies and imposes the O&M 

assessment and is for an amount that is equal to or less than the amount that was levied in prior 

years. Mr. Haber stated this also certifies those amounts to be collected by the county on the tax 

roll. The resolution makes findings that the items listed in the budget are necessary and provide 

benefit to the landowners subject to those assessments. Mr. Haber added that the adoption of this 

resolution will formally levy those assessments and certify them to the county for collection.  

 



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-09 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll, was approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt Amended and 
Restated Rules of Procedure; Consideration 
of Resolution 2020-10  

 Mr. Haber stated in prior meetings the Board had been provided the Rules of Procedure 

and changes to the rules. He added that the document controls several items including how the 

District conduct its meetings, what it is required to do by way of notices, etc. Pages 22-64 deal 

with Procurement, which as a mature District they are doing less of. It includes what they are 

required to do for the procurement of construction services, materials, maintenance services, etc. 

He noted occasionally the legislature changes the law, and his firm does a review of changes in 

the law and makes changes and updates appropriate to the Rules of Procedure. He noted many of 

their Districts have adopted these already, and the changes do not affect the day to day operation 

of the District.  

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to Open the Public Hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Evert, seconded by Ms. Nero, with all in 
favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved.  

 

 Mr. Oliver asked for comments from the public. There being none, he asked for a motion 

to close the Public Hearing.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved.  

 

 Mr. Oliver then asked for motion to adopt Resolution 2020-10.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Ms. Nero, with all in 
favor, Adopting the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure; 
Resolution 2020-10, was approved.  

 



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

7 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Update Regarding Racetrack Road 
Improvements Project 

 Mr. Oliver stated this had been covered and he had nothing further to add.  

 
NINETH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Audit Committee Suggestions 
 Mr. Oliver stated earlier today the Audit Committee met and they ranked the one 

proposal received from the Audit Services RFP, the proposal was from Grau & Associates. He 

asked the Board to accept the Audit Committee’s recommendation that Grau be awarded the 

contract. Mr. Oliver added that staff would adopt an Engagement Letter to Grau & Associates.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Acceptance of the Audit Committee Recommendation 
Recommending Grau & Associates to Perform Auditing Services, 
was approved.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

B. Engineer  

 Mr. Maggiore stated at a prior meeting Supervisor Griffith asked about a bump on 

Racetrack Road. Mr. Maggiore contacted the county again this week to stay on them regarding 

that and he is hoping to get some resolution there. He noted with COVID everything was shut 

down and everyone was sent home. Mr. Maggiore added he would stay on it and report back on 

that issue.  

 

C. Manager 
i.     Discussion of Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2021   

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2021 which is essentially the 

same quarterly schedule with meetings in October, January, April and July. The proposed budget 

would be presented in the April meeting and the Budget Adoption would be in July because they 



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

8 

have to have Assessment Rolls to the Tax Collector by the end of July. Mr. Oliver noted the 

Board can always add meetings as needed.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Ms. Nero, with all in 
favor, the Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2021, was approved.  

 

1. Report on Number of Registered Voters.  

 Mr. Oliver reviewed the letter they received from the Supervisor of Elections with the 

number of registered voters in Bartram Park which is 5,896 registered voters. It’s required each 

year to put that in the record and this accomplishes that requirement.  

 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A.  Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending June 30, 2020 
 Mr. Oliver noted in the agenda package was a copy of the financials for the period ending 

June 30, 2020. The fiscal year ends on September 30th and that is when Grau & Associates will 

begin the FY2020 Audit. There are no unusual variances and there will be a small surplus 

generated this year. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 

 Mr. Oliver noted in the agenda package was an Assessment Receipt Schedule. The 

District is fully collected for Assessments for FY20, which they accomplish every year.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in the agenda package was a copy of the check register. The 

Board had no questions on the check register. 



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

9 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, the Check Register was approved.  

 

D. TIFF Funding No. 1 & 2 

 Mr. Oliver reviewed two funding requests. These related to the project with the Racetrack 

Road widening, and getting bond funding for that. The tax incremental financing is something 

that the District is not paying for. Any costs accrued based on that, they bill the Developer for, 

but they want to keep the Board informed of what those bills are. Mr. Oliver added that in the 

agenda package was two Hopping & Green invoices, and the funding request that they sent to the 

Developer. The Developer funds the District the money to pay those invoices. We are looking 

for Board approval for Funding Request No. 1 & 2.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Evert, with all in 
favor, the TIFF Funding Request No. 1 & 2, was approved.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – October 28, 2020 
@ 11:00 a.m.  

  Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is October 28, 2020 at 11:00 a.m.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Ms. Evert, with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 
 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 An Audit committee meeting of the Bartram Park Community Development District was 

held on Wednesday, July 22, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. via Zoom conferencing. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 James Griffith Vice Chairman 
 Joan Nero Assistant Secretary 
 Patricia Evert Assistant Secretary 
 Don Smith Assistant Secretary 
   
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel  
 Matt Maggiore District Engineer 
 Art Lancaster Eastland Development Group 
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Ranking of Audit Proposals 

 Mr. Oliver noted that at the last meeting the Board approved evaluation criteria to rank 

proposals from audit firms. He noted that the District received one proposal back from Grau & 

Associates. Mr. Oliver stated that they are the incumbent auditor and have done a good job. He 

noted that they are the largest CDD audit firm in Florida. Mr. Oliver added that this proposal 

includes their fees which are coming down for Fiscal Year 2021. The District was billed $4,000 

for FY 2020 and the invoice for the new year, if they are selected, is $3,400. The cost is spread 

over the 4 years at $3,500, $3,600, $3,700 and the 5th year at $3,800. This is a significant cost 

savings for the District. Mr. Oliver stated that he ranked them and they have 20 points across the 

board. There were no weak spots. Ms. Evert concurred with Mr. Oliver’s ranking.  

  



July 22, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Evert, seconded by Mr. Griffith, with all in 
favor, Ranking the Grau & Associates Auditing Proposal #1, was 
approved.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Ms. Evert, with all in 
favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Meeting Date

Bartram Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting as of

October 28, 2020

September 30, 2020



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  September 30, 2020

Check Register Summary 7/1/2020 - 9/30/2020

Assessments Receipt Schedule



Total
Debt Governmental

General Service Funds

ASSETS:

Cash $151,221 --- $151,221
Custody Account - Excess Funds $24,953 --- $24,953
Series 2012-1:

Reserve --- $201,650 $201,650
Revenue --- $149,766 $149,766

Series 2012-2:
Revenue --- $2,913 $2,913

Series 2012-3:
Reserve --- $201,650 $201,650
Revenue --- $137,818 $137,818

Series 2012-4:
Reserve --- $125,000 $125,000
Revenue --- $107,193 $107,193

Series 2012-5:
Reserve --- $142,458 $142,458
Revenue --- $118,196 $118,196
Prepayment --- $462 $462
Redemption --- $23 $23

Series 2015A1
Reserve --- $521,363 $521,363
Revenue --- $411,103 $411,103
Prepayment --- $4,064 $4,064

Series 2015A2
Reserve --- $133,063 $133,063
Due from Developer (TIF) $2,850 --- $2,850
Prepaid Expenses $18,003 --- $18,003

TOTAL ASSETS $197,028 $2,256,718 $2,453,746

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $2,404 --- $2,404
Accrued Expenses $1,500 --- $1,500

FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable $18,003 --- $18,003
Restricted for Debt Service --- $2,256,718 $2,256,718
Unassigned $175,121 --- $175,121

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $197,028 $2,256,718 $2,453,746

Bartram Park

Government Funds

September 30, 2020
Combined Balance Sheet

Community Development District

1



#

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $129,808 $129,808 $130,004 $196
Interest Income $0 $0 $21 $21

 TOTAL  REVENUES $129,808 $129,808 $130,025 $217

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisor Fees $4,800 $4,800 $3,800 $1,000
FICA Expense $367 $367 $291 $77
Engineering $8,500 $8,500 $495 $8,005
Assessment Roll $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Arbitrage $4,100 $4,100 $1,800 $2,300
Dissemination $3,500 $3,500 $3,500 ($0)
Attorney $20,000 $20,000 $7,346 $12,654
Annual Audit $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $0
Trustee fees $16,500 $16,500 $18,917 ($2,417)
Management Fees $41,600 $41,600 $41,600 ($0)
Computer Time $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Website Compliance $1,700 $1,700 $500 $1,200
Telephone $50 $50 $71 ($21)
Postage $600 $600 $267 $333
Printing & Binding $1,000 $1,000 $707 $293
Insurance $6,646 $6,646 $6,193 $453
Legal Advertising $800 $800 $1,454 ($654)
Other Current Charges $800 $800 $1,450 ($650)
Office Supplies $100 $100 $78 $22
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Operating Reserves $6,069 $6,069 $0 $6,069

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $129,807 $129,807 $101,144 $28,664

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $28,881

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $164,242

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $193,124

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

2



11

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:

Assessments $0 $7,093 $116,284 $2,713 $495 $938 $803 $717 $961 $0 $0 $0 $130,004
Interest $4 $3 $3 $3 $3 $3 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21

Total Revenues $4 $7,096 $116,287 $2,716 $498 $941 $804 $717 $961 $0 $0 $0 $130,025

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $1,000 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $3,800
FICA Expense $77 $0 $0 $77 $0 $0 $77 $0 $0 $61 $0 $0 $291
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $45 $0 $315 $0 $0 $135 $0 $0 $495
Assessment Roll $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $1,800
Dissemination $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $3,500
Attorney $427 $78 $371 $1,125 $411 $747 $778 $0 $381 $1,176 $354 $1,500 $7,346
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000
Trustee fees $12,417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $1,500 $0 $0 $18,917
Management Fees $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $41,600
Computer Time $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000
Website Compliance $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $500
Telephone $0 $0 $17 $0 $0 $16 $0 $38 $0 $0 $0 $0 $71
Postage $3 $17 $2 $1 $29 $25 $8 $20 $135 $4 $23 $2 $267
Printing & Binding $8 $74 $2 $3 $156 $26 $107 $124 $35 $8 $120 $44 $707
Insurance $6,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,193
Legal Advertising $80 $0 $0 $0 $0 $196 $144 $76 $825 $0 $0 $134 $1,454
Other Current Charges $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300 $1,450
Office Supplies $0 $15 $0 $0 $21 $0 $15 $15 $0 $0 $10 $0 $78
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Operating Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

          Total Expenses $33,063 $4,067 $4,274 $6,088 $8,545 $5,344 $6,326 $9,156 $5,259 $8,767 $4,391 $5,863 $101,144

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($33,060) $3,029 $112,013 ($3,372) ($8,047) ($4,403) ($5,522) ($8,439) ($4,297) ($8,767) ($4,390) ($5,862) $28,881

Bartram Park
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2020

3



12

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll $397,924 $397,924 $399,487 $1,563
Interest Income $2,000 $2,000 $3,742 $1,742

TOTAL  REVENUES $399,924 $399,924 $403,229 $3,304

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $129,250 $129,250 $129,250 ($0)
Principal Prepayment - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $129,250 $129,250 $129,103 $147
Principal Expense - 5/1 $140,000 $140,000 $140,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $398,500 $398,500 $403,353 ($4,853)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfers In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,424 ($124)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $149,819 $351,540

FUND BALANCE - Ending $151,243 $351,416

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-1 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

4



12

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll $258,965 $258,965 $257,279 ($1,686)
Interest Income $2,000 $2,000 $3,114 $1,114
Prepayments $0 $0 $2,629,108 $2,629,108

TOTAL  REVENUES $260,965 $260,965 $2,889,501 $2,628,536

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $80,325 $80,325 $80,325 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $80,325 $80,325 $80,325 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $0
Interest Expense - 7/1 $0 $0 $25,875 ($25,875)
Principal Expense - 7/1 $0 $0 $2,875,000 ($2,875,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $260,650 $260,650 $3,161,525 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Other Debt Service Cost $0 $0 ($2,500) ($2,500)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($2,500) ($2,500)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $315 ($274,524)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $147,951 $277,437

FUND BALANCE - Ending $148,266 $2,913

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-2 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

5



12

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll $388,839 $388,839 $390,366 $1,527
Interest Income $2,000 $2,000 $3,631 $1,631

TOTAL  REVENUES $390,839 $390,839 $393,997 $3,158

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $125,872 $125,872 $125,872 ($0)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $125,872 $125,872 $125,872 ($0)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $140,000 $140,000 $140,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $391,744 $391,744 $391,744 ($0)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($905) $2,253

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $142,780 $337,215

FUND BALANCE - Ending $141,875 $339,468

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-3 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

6



12

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll $267,478 $267,478 $266,571 ($907)
Interest Income $1,000 $1,000 $3,539 $2,539

TOTAL  REVENUES $268,478 $268,478 $270,110 $1,632

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $91,395 $91,395 $90,720 $675
Special Call - 11/1 $290,000 $290,000 $335,000 ($45,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $91,395 $91,395 $81,675 $9,720
Principal Expense - 5/1 $115,000 $115,000 $100,000 $15,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $587,790 $587,790 $607,395 ($19,605)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($319,312) ($337,285)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $244,985 $569,478

FUND BALANCE - Ending ($74,328) $232,193

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-4 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

7



12

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll $282,514 $282,514 $283,624 $1,110
Interest Income $1,000 $1,000 $2,828 $1,828

TOTAL  REVENUES $283,514 $283,514 $286,452 $2,938

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $91,640 $91,640 $91,640 $0
Principal Prepayment - 11/1 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $91,640 $91,640 $90,915 $725
Principal Expense - 5/1 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $308,280 $308,280 $307,555 $725

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($24,766) ($21,103)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $140,021 $282,241

FUND BALANCE - Ending $115,255 $261,138

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-5 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

8



12

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll $1,395,346 $1,395,346 $1,400,826 $5,480
Interest Income $10,000 $10,000 $14,450 $4,450

TOTAL  REVENUES $1,405,346 $1,405,346 $1,415,275 $9,929

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015A-1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $261,963 $261,963 $261,963 $0
Principal Prepayment - 11/1 $0 $0 $160,000 ($160,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $261,963 $261,963 $248,534 $13,429
Principal Expense - 5/1 $600,000 $600,000 $555,000 $45,000
Principal Prepayment - 5/1 $0 $0 $60,000 ($60,000)

Series 2015A-2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $74,763 $74,763 $74,713 $50
Principal Prepayment - 11/1 $0 $0 $665,000 ($665,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $74,763 $74,763 $70,763 $4,000
Principal Expense - 5/1 $130,000 $130,000 $125,000 $5,000
Principal Prepayment - 5/1 $0 $0 $15,000 ($15,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,403,450 $1,403,450 $2,235,971 ($832,521)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,896 ($820,696)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $324,527 $1,890,287

FUND BALANCE - Ending $326,423 $1,069,591

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2015 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2020

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2020 Summary of Assessment Receipts

ASSESSED UNITS

SERIES 2005 / 
2015A1-2 

ASSESSED 
DEBT

SERIES 2012-1 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-2 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-3 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-4 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-5 
ASSESSED 

DEBT
O&M 

ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
TOTAL NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED NET 4,148 1,395,345.20    397,923.88       258,964.78       388,838.61       265,528.23        282,514.31       129,495.38      3,118,610.40   

SUMMARY TAX ROLL COLLECTIONS - SERIES 2015/2012

DUVAL COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-1 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-2 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-3 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-4 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-5 
DEBT 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED

TOTAL TAX 
ROLL 

RECEIPTS
1 11/6/2019 2,131.16           607.76              395.53              593.89              405.55 431.49              197.78             4,763.16          
2 11/15/2019 46,609.72         13,292.14         8,650.39           12,988.66         8,869.63            9,437.03           4,325.63          104,173.19      
3 11/22/2019 27,684.98         7,895.19           5,138.11           7,714.93           5,268.33            5,605.35           2,569.31          61,876.21        
4 12/6/2019 1,225,040.75    349,356.54       227,357.65       341,380.15       233,120.02        248,032.92       113,690.23      2,737,978.25   
5 12/17/2019 27,952.92         7,971.60           5,187.84           7,789.60           5,319.32            5,659.60           2,594.18          62,475.06        
6 1/7/2020 26,287.90         7,496.77           4,878.82           7,325.61           5,002.47            5,322.49           2,439.66          58,753.71        
7 1/21/2020 2,948.16           840.75              547.15              821.56              561.02 596.91              273.60             6,589.16          
8 2/6/2020 5,330.61           1,520.18           989.32              1,485.47           1,014.39            1,079.28           494.71             11,913.96        
9 3/5/2020 7,341.42           2,093.62           1,362.51           2,045.82           1,397.04            1,486.41           681.32             16,408.15        

10 3/18/2020 2,764.40           788.35              513.05              770.35              526.05 559.71              256.55             6,178.46          
11 4/6/2020 6,771.78           1,931.17           1,256.79           1,887.08           1,288.64            1,371.08           628.46             15,134.99        
12 4/20/2020 1,878.60           535.74              348.65              523.51              357.49 380.36              174.34             4,198.68          
13 5/11/2020 3,517.36           1,003.08           652.79              980.18              669.34 712.16              326.43             7,861.34          
14 5/20/2020 4,207.93           1,200.02           - 1,172.62 800.75 851.98              390.51             8,623.81          
15 6/3/2020 4,531.62           1,292.32           - 1,262.82 862.35 917.51              420.56             9,287.18          

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/18/020 5,826.37           1,661.56           - 1,623.62 1,108.73            1,179.66           540.72             11,940.66        
- - - - - - - 
- - - - - - - 
- - - - - - - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 1,400,825.67    399,486.80       257,278.59       390,365.85       266,571.14        283,623.94       130,003.99      3,128,155.97   

BALANCE DUE TAX ROLL (5,480.47)          (1,562.91)          1,686.19           (1,527.23)          (1,042.91)           (1,109.63)          (508.61)            (9,545.57)         

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100% 100% 99% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Bartram Park
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
7/1/2020 - 9/30/2020

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

7/1/20 - 7/31/20 1122-1125 10,070.21$                            

8/1/20 - 8/31/20 1126-1130 5,931.93$                              

9/1/20 - 9/30/20 1131-1136 12,501.51$                            

Total 28,503.65$                         

* Fedex Invoices will be available upon request



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/16/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/09/20 00012 7/01/20 212      202007 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67
JUL MANAGEMENT FEES

7/01/20 212      202007 310-51300-35110                                     *               41.67
JUL WEBSITE ADMIN

7/01/20 212      202007 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33
JUL INFORM TECHNOLOGY

7/01/20 212      202007 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67
JUL DISSEMINATION SERVICE

7/01/20 212      202007 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .27
OFFICE SUPPLIES

7/01/20 212      202007 310-51300-42000                                     *                3.65
POSTAGE

7/01/20 212      202007 310-51300-42500                                     *                7.95
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,895.21 001122
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00006 6/30/20 115750   202005 300-13100-10100                                     *              175.00

TIF
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              175.00 001123

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00056 7/01/20 25223023 202007 310-51300-32300                                     *            1,000.00

FY20 TRUSTEE FEE 2015A-1
7/01/20 25223023 202007 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,000.00

FY21 TRUSTEE FEE 2015A-1
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     4,000.00 001124

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00056 7/01/20 25223023 202007 310-51300-32300                                     *              500.00

FY20 TRUSTEE FEE 2015A-2
7/01/20 25223023 202007 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,500.00

FY21 TRUSTEE FEE 2015A-2
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     2,000.00 001125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00011 4/30/20 194037   202004 310-51300-31100                                     *              315.00

APR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                      315.00 001126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00012 8/01/20 213      202008 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/20 213      202008 310-51300-35110                                     *               41.67

AUG WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/20 213      202008 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

AUG INFORM TECHNOLOGY
8/01/20 213      202008 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67

AUG DISSEMINATION SERVICE
8/01/20 213      202008 310-51300-51000                                     *               10.24

OFFICE SUPPLIES

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/16/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/01/20 213      202008 310-51300-42000                                     *               12.23
POSTAGE

8/01/20 213      202008 310-51300-42500                                     *              120.30
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,026.11 001127
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00070 8/05/20 08052020 202008 310-51300-42000                                     *               10.32

POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT
TRISSTON BROWN                                                     10.32 001128

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00006 7/31/20 116524   202006 310-51300-31500                                     *              380.50

JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              380.50 001129

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/28/20 00030 7/29/20 20122    202007 310-51300-31200                                     *            1,200.00

ARBTR SE2015 & SE2012
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             1,200.00 001130

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00037 9/02/20 11689    202009 300-15500-10000                                     *            6,503.00

FY21 INSURANCE RENEWAL
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                    6,503.00 001131

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00012 9/01/20 214      202009 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/20 214      202009 310-51300-35110                                     *               41.67

SEP WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/20 214      202009 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

SEP INFORM TECHNOLOGY
9/01/20 214      202009 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67

SEP DISSEMINATION SERVICE
9/01/20 214      202009 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .09

OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/20 214      202009 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.50

POSTAGE
9/01/20 214      202009 310-51300-42500                                     *               43.95

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,928.88 001132

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00011 7/31/20 194960   202007 310-51300-31100                                     *              135.00

JUL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                      135.00 001133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00006 8/31/20 117095   202007 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,176.00

JUL GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,176.00 001134

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/16/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/18/20 00006 8/31/20 117096   202007 300-13100-10100                                     *              625.00
TIF

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              625.00 001135
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/20 00067 9/18/20 20-05465 202009 310-51300-48000                                     *              133.63

NOTICE OF MEETINGS SCHDL
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                         133.63 001136

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 28,503.65

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               28,503.65

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Community Development District

 Funding Request # 3
August 25, 2020

 PAYEE TIF

1 Hopping Green & Sams

Invoice # 115750 TIF 6/30/2020 175.00$                                  

TOTAL 175.00$                                

Please make check payable to:

Bartram Park CDD
475 West Town Place Ste 114
Saint Augustine FL  32092

Bartram Park





Community Development District

 Funding Request # 4
October 13, 2020

 PAYEE TIF

1 Hopping Green & Sams

Invoice # 117096 TIF 7/31/2020 625.00$                                  
Invoice # 117748 TIF 8/31/2020 1,750.00$                               

TOTAL 2,375.00$                             

Please make check payable to:

Bartram Park CDD
475 West Town Place Ste 114
Saint Augustine FL  32092

Bartram Park





Attorneys and Counselors
 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

=================================    STATEMENT   =================================

September 30, 2020
Bartram Park Community Development District Bill Number 117748
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL  32092

Billed through 08/31/2020

TIF
BPCDD 00114 WSH
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
08/03/20 WSH Review correspondence and confer with Avery Smith regarding need for

interlocal agreement.
0.50 hrs

08/06/20 WSH Confer with Avery-Smith and Hainline regarding developer agreements; review
drafts of same.

1.10 hrs

08/07/20 WSH Prepare for and participate in conference call regarding developer agreements. 1.20 hrs
08/14/20 WSH Prepare for and participate in conference call regarding agreements with City of

Jacksonville and St. Johns County; review and revise same.
1.80 hrs

08/18/20 WSH Review and revise developer agreement. 1.30 hrs
08/20/20 WSH Prepare for and participate in call with Lancaster and Hainline regarding

agreement.
0.70 hrs

08/28/20 WSH Confer with Dame regarding TIF agreement. 0.40 hrs
Total fees for this matter $1,750.00

MATTER SUMMARY

TOTAL FEES $1,750.00
----------------

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,750.00

Haber, Wesley S. 7.00 hrs /hr250 $1,750.00

BILLING SUMMARY

TOTAL FEES $1,750.00
----------------

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $1,750.00

Haber, Wesley S. 7.00 hrs 250 $1,750.00/hr



TIF Bill No. 117748 Page 2
=======================================================================================

Please include the bill number with your payment. 


	Agenda
	IV. A. Minutes 07-22-2020
	IV. B. Minutes 07-22-2020 Audit Committee
	VI. Non-Exclusive Grant Easement & Relocation Agreement
	VII. FY20 Audit Engagement Letter
	XII. A. Financials
	XII. B. Assessment Receipts
	XII. C. Check Register
	XII. D. TIFF Funding Request No. 3 & 4



